

# Beatrice Sanna

I am a curious and sunny person with a strong passion for the international contexts and human rights. This interest pushed me to take part in different experiences abroad thanks to which I had the opportunity to challenge myself. Moreover, I developed and strengthened a great sense of adaptability, responsibility, and communication skills with a particular attention to the interpersonal differences.

## EXPERIENCES

---

### July 2023- June 2024

Changemaker volunteer for the campaign “More in 24” organized by the European Youth Association Card and co-founded by the European Union. The campaign has the purpose of spreading awareness on the importance of voting and encouraging young people to vote in the upcoming elections of the European Parliament.

### Jan 2023- May 2023

#### Internship at the Consulate General of Italy in Boston, MA (USA)

Cooperation and teamwork with the Commercial and the Education Offices of the Consulate General with the purpose of promoting Italy culturally and commercially. Responsible for the communication channels of the Consulate General.

### Mar 2022- Jun 2022

Volunteering with Save the Children International as educational volunteer.

## EDUCATION

---

### Sept 2021- Oct 2023

#### Master’s Degree

Master’s degree in International Relations at the University of Cagliari.  
Curriculum: Diplomatic Area Studies.

Main topics:

European Integration  
International Relations and Organizations  
Politics of Asia and Africa  
Economics  
English and Russian

### Sept 2022- Jan 2023

#### Exchange at Université Paris Nanterre

EDUC project thanks to the collaboration between the University of Cagliari and Université Paris Nanterre with the aim of taking extracurricular exams to acquire soft and transversal skills.

Main topics:

Langue française C1  
Fronts et frontières du politique  
Extrémisme et radicalisation  
Normes et déviances

### Apr 2022- June 2022

#### Summer School at University of Potsdam

Intensive course on “Refugee Integration? Critical reflections on history and the present” offered by the University of Potsdam in collaboration with EDUC, Masaryk University Brno, University of Cagliari, University of Rennes 1/ Paris Nanterre University, and the University of Pécs with the purpose of exploring the main challenges that refugees and migrants face.

### Dec 2021- Apr 2022

#### MUN- Model United Nations, New York

Delegate of Paraguay in the simulation of works of the United Nations Human Settlement Programme (UN Habitat) dealing with the topics “Sustainable Transportation for Better Air Quality in Urban Areas” and “Mitigating the Spread of Diseases in Urban Areas during Health Crisis”.

### **Linguistic skills:**

Italian: mother tongue  
English: C1  
French: C1  
Spanish: B2  
Russian: A2-B1

---

### **Hard Skills:**

Foreign languages  
Communication  
Organization  
Negotiation skills  
Leadership  
Database management  
Social media platforms  
Computer skills

---

### **Soft Skills:**

Adaptability  
Flexibility  
Problem-solving  
Motivation  
Organization Teamwork  
Time management  
Critical thinking

---

### **Other competencies:**

BLSD  
Driving license: B

### **Sept 2020- Feb 2021 Erasmus at KU Leuven**

Semestral experience at KU Leuven, campus of Antwerp, attending the courses of the Department of Arts and the Department of Economics.

Main topics:  
European Law and Politics  
English  
Strategic Management

### **Sept 2020- Feb 2021 X-Culture Project**

Drafting of a business plan for the Company Cocci Grifoni to increase its sales internationally. The project has been carried out in groups composed by students coming from 150 universities of 78 countries.

### **2018-2021 Bachelor's degree**

Bachelor's degree in Linguistic and Cultural Mediation applied to the legal, economic, and social fields at the University of Milan. Curriculum: Attività internazionali e multiculturali.

Main topics:  
European law  
English and Russian  
International Organizations

### **2013-2018 High School Diploma**

Linguistic High School Diploma at I.I.S Mariano IV D' Arborea, Ghilarza.

Languages:  
English  
French  
Spanish

### **Apr 2016**

Linguistic exchange at "L'école Supérieure de Français Langue Etrangère Pierre Overall", Cannes.

---

## **COURSES AND CERTIFICATIONS**

### **Aug 2023**

Online course on "Gender Equality and Human Rights in Climate Action and Renewable Energy" issued by UNCC Learning Platform.

### **Aug 2022**

Online course on "U.S. Public Policy: Social, Economic, and Foreign Policies" issued by HarvardX.

### **Oct 2021**

Online course on "European Citizenship – Development, Scope, and Challenges" offered by the University of Copenhagen, University of Warsaw, University of Milan, University of Heidelberg, Sorbonne University, Charles University, 4EU Alliance.